o
Texas
Department
of Transportation

MEMO

May 22, 2014
To: District Engineers

From: Gregg A. Freeby, P.E.
Division Director, Bridge Division

Subject: Re-Issued and Revised Drainage Standard Drawings

Re-issued and revised drainage standard drawings, with dates of May 2014, are posted on the TxDOT web
site and available for immediate use.

The Slotted Drain (SD) standard is re-issued with the following changes:
e Addition of a cleanout box at the end of the slotted drain installation
¢ Allowance for both Type | and Type IR pipe for manufacture of slotted drain
* Revision of General Notes

The Prefabricated Galvanized Safety End Treatment (GS-ES-CD and GS-ES-PD) standards are revised with
the following change:

e Addition of General Notes allowing alternate designs of prefabricated SET

These re-issued and revised standard drawings apply to construction projects beginning with the December
2014 letting. Prior use is at the option of each District.

These and other bridge standard drawings are available on the Bridge Standards web page in MicroStation®
“dgn” and Adobe® Acrobat® “pdf” formats. See http://www.dot.state.tx.us/business/standardplanfiles.htm.

For questions or comments concerning use of the SD standard drawing, please contact Amy Ronnfeldt, P.E.
at 512/416-2328 or James Mercier, P.E., at 512/416-2346.

For questions or comments concerning use of the GS-ES-CD and GS-ES-PD standard drawings, please
contact Amy E. Smith, P.E. at 512/416-2261 or Jon T. Ries, at 512/416-2191.

Note: Original Signed By Gregg A. Freeby

CC: Federal Highway Administration
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